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From: Liu, James

Sent: Monday, July 05, 2021 12:02 AM

To: "Dr. Louise Sundararajan”

Subject: FW: AJSP Editors Podcast: Episode 2

Hi Louise
This podcast series might be of interest to our listserv....

Best
James

From: Kim-Pong Tam <kevintam@ust.hk>

Sent: Monday, 5 July 2021 3:51 PM

To: Bond, Michael [MM] <michael.bond@polyu.edu.hk>; yyhong@bafcuhk.edu.hk; Yoshihisa Kashima
<ykashima@unimelb.edu.au>; Liu, James <J.H.Liu@massey.ac.nz>; dm@sfsu.edu; Susumu Yamaguchi
<susumy@|.u-tokyo.ac.jp>

Subject: AJSP Editors Podcast: Episode 2

Dear Senior Editorial Advisors,

I am very happy to announce that Episode 2 of the podcast is now live! You can listen to it
here: https://ajsp-editors-podcast.castos.com. You can also find it on Spotify, Google, and the
websites of the journal and the AASP.

In this episode: Among the papers published in the June 2021 issue of the journal, we selected
“Cultural values in Chinese proverbs reported by Chinese college students” by Weng et al., as
our Editors’ Pick and discussed its strengths and significance. After that, we had a very
stimulating conversation on the social psychology of climate change with our special guest
Susan Clayton.

Enjoy listening and stay tuned! And please help us spread this exciting news to your friends,
colleagues, and students!

Best,
Kevin
Kim-Pong Tam, PhD

Associate Professor, Division of Social Science, The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology
https://sosc.ust.hk/blog/faculty/kptam/
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